

## Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of July 7, 2021

- I. CALL TO ORDER at **2:00 PM**
- II. ROLL CALL  
**Present:** Anjelica De Leon, Kabir Dhillon, Mirna Maamou, Zaira Perez, Jose Simon Carmona, Martin Castillo, Erik Pinlac.
- III. ACTION ITEM - **Approval of the Agenda**  
**Motion** to approve the agenda of July 7, 2021 **M. Maamou**, second by **K. Dhillon**, motion **CARRIED**.
- IV. ACTION ITEM - **Approval of the Minutes of June 23, 2021**  
**Motion** to postpone item indefinitely by **K. Dhillon**, second by **J. Carmona**, motion **CARRIED**.  
**A. De Leon** states the meeting did not happen on this day.



pride. Samantha was a great example of showing how campus pride looks like as well as, engaging with student body. She is one of the many examples of what student leadership looks like. **A. De Leon** states Samantha continues to help members within ASI. I personally talked to her on what it takes to be President. Currently, she is the leadership and government coordinator for San Jose State, which shows how involved she still is in the ASI realm. **E. Pinlac** states I have mentored Samantha since her second year here at East Bay. During her time in graduate school for USC, she supported the USC student government. I am really happy ~~that~~ she was able to obtain a position at San Jose State University.

5:20



D. DISCUSSION ITEM: **Resolution in Support of the For the People Act**

The Executive Committee will discuss the Resolution in Support of the For the People Act. **A. De Leon** states this was an act that was emailed to us. I reached out to Ashmita, Jasmine, and Kabir to help with this resolution. This act is to ensure that civic engagement is accessible to college students and everyone in general. I believe this aligns with our policy agenda regarding social justice issues. We want to create this resolution in order to support the act and promote more civic engagement. **E. Pinlac** states I would suggest renaming the resolution to resolution in support for the federal for the people act.

13:20

VIII. SPECIAL REPORTS:

No special reports.

13:25

IX. ROUND TABLE REMARKS

**E. Pinlac** states we finally got power in the Starbucks tables that we have in the ASI office. As many of you know it took about two years to make it happen.

**A. De Leon** states check in with your support groups to see how they are doing especially after the board meeting.

14:24

X. ADJOURNMENT at **2:16 PM**

Minutes reviewed by:

**President/ CEO**

Name: Anjelica De Leon

1  
A:5971 " - 9 18 % : /41F Z ->6 1F " A3 " " &

Minutes approved on:

**08-04-2021**

Date:

